

NAME OF SUPERVISOR OR PERSON WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Dentistry
 DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: August 18, 2000
 DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAW: June 30, 2000

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES

Mental Health Program

RULE TITLE: Health Care Surrogate or Proxy
 RULE NO.: 65E-5.2301
 PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The above rule is being revised to bring it into compliance with chapter 765, F.S.

SUMMARY: The rule currently requires two physicians to determine the competency of a person to consent to treatment before a health care surrogate may temporarily provide consent to treatment until a guardian advocate is appointed. This conflicts with s. 765.204(2), F.S., which requires only one physician to determine the competency of a person to consent to treatment. Revision of the above rule will bring it into compliance with existing statutory language. In addition, a statutory citation is added to existing language to clarify the law implemented.

SPECIFIC AUTHORITY: 394.457(5) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 394.4598, 765 FS.

SUMMARY OF THE STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COST: An estimate of the regulatory cost was not requested nor prepared for this rule.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding the statement of estimated regulatory costs, or to provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE TIME, DATE AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

TIME AND DATE: 10:00 a.m., Monday, November 6, 2000
 PLACE: Winewood Office Complex, Building 6, Second Floor, Conference Room "A", 1317 Winewood Blvd., Tallahassee, Florida

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Vince Smith, Operations and Management Consultant II, Mental Health Program Office, 1317 Winewood Blvd., Building 6, Room 209, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0700, telephone (850)413-0932

Persons with disabilities requiring accommodations in order to participate in this event should contact Linda Henshaw, Department of Children and Family Services, Mental Health Program Office, 1317 Winewood Blvd., Building 6, Room 227, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0700, (850)921-5724 (Voice) or (850)921-8880 (TDD) by phone or in writing by close of business (5:00 p.m.) on October 30, 2000.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

65E-5.2301 Health Care Surrogate or Proxy.

(1) During the interim period between the time a patient is determined by ~~a two~~ physicians, as defined in s. 394.455(21), F.S., to be incompetent to consent to treatment and the time a guardian advocate is expeditiously appointed by a court, pursuant to s. 394.467(6)(d), F.S., to provide express and informed consent to the patient's treatment, a health care surrogate designated by the patient, pursuant to chapter 765, part II, F.S., may provide such consent to treatment.

(2) through (5) No change.

Specific Authority 394.457(5) FS. Law Implemented 394.4598, 765 FS. History--New 11-29-98, Amended.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Vince Smith

NAME OF SUPERVISOR OR PERSON WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: John N. Bryant, Director of Mental Health

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: July 19, 2000

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAW: June 23, 2000

Purchase Order No: D10722

**Section III
 Notices of Changes, Corrections and
 Withdrawals**

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division of Historical Resources

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
1A-43.007	Application Requirements
1A-43.009	Application Review

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that proposed Rules 1A-43.007 and 1A-43.009, F.A.C., and proposed Department of State Forms HR2E570700 and HR2E580700 and incorporated by reference into proposed Rule 1A-43.007, F.A.C., and Form HR2E590700, F.A.C., incorporated by reference into proposed Rule 1A-43.009, F.A.C., published in the Florida Administrative Weekly, Volume 26, Number 33, on August 18, 2000, have been changed to reflect comments received from the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee.

When changed, proposed Rule 1A-43.007(1), F.A.C., shall read:

CHAPTER 1A-43
 HISTORICAL MUSEUMS GRANTS-IN-AID
 1A-43.007 Application Requirements.

- 2. Proforma income statement with sources of revenue identified, and
- 3. Marketing initiatives.

(j) Submission of previous Department examination reports,

(k) 100% voluntary trusting agreement by the entity,

(l) Provide a surety bond acceptable to the Department and the Board.

Upon the Board's review of such additional information or agreements, submitted as stated above, the Board may issue a Certificate of Authority if such information or agreement results in the Board determining that the applicant or certificate holder meets the requirements of Sections 497.405 and 497.407, F.S.

(6) As to all new applicants, this rule will become effective 20 days after filing with the Department of State. As to renewals of existing Certificates of Authority, this rule will become effective on April 1, 2001.

Specific Authority 497.103 FS. Law Implemented 497.405, 497.407 FS. History—New 5-21-95, Amended 12-7-98, 10-18-99,_____.

DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
4-154.108	Severability
4-154.109	Effective and Operative Dates

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL

Notice is hereby given that the above rule(s), as noticed in Vol. 26, No. 32, August 11, 2000, of the Florida Administrative Weekly, have been withdrawn. The rules were previously repealed effective September 19, 2000.

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY AFFAIRS

Division of Housing and Community Development

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
9B-44.003	Products, Standards and Test Methods

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following change has been made to the proposed rule in accordance with section 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S. The amendments to Rule 9B-44.003 were noticed and published in the Vol. 26, No. 21, May 26, 2000, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly. The change is in response to comments received from the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee.

Subsection (3) of Rule 9B-44.003, F.A.C. shall now read:

(3) Showerheads; Test Method. Manufacturers of showerheads to be sold or installed in Florida that are covered by this rule shall cause the testing of samples of each model. Initial certification of showerheads mandated to occur by January 1, 1988, may contain testing reports developed by the manufacturers' test laboratory and certified by the manufacturer to be true and accurate. Certifications of showerheads made after January 1, 1990, shall contain results

of testing reports conducted by a test laboratory accredited under the National Voluntary Laboratory Accreditation Program (NVLAP) or, where no laboratory accreditation category exists under this program for a covered product, testing shall be conducted by an independent test laboratory. The method of testing shall be in accordance with standard ASME A112.18.1-2000 ANSI A112.18.1M-1996, which is incorporated by reference herein and may be obtained from the American National Standards Institute, 1430 Broadway, New York, New York 10018, (212)642-4900. Showerheads shall be tested in the assembled configuration in which they are packaged and sold. Showerheads in which a flow restricting mechanism is not mechanically retained, as defined below, when packaged and sold shall be tested with the flow restricting mechanism removed. Mechanically retained shall mean that the insert cannot be shaken out of the showerhead, but would require a force of at least eight pounds to remove the insert. All showerheads with the flow restrictors mechanically retained at the point of manufacture shall be tested with the flow restrictor mechanism in place. Showerheads with a radially drilled hole which is sealed when the flow restricting mechanism is in position, but which sprays water out of the side of the showerhead when the flow restricting mechanism is removed shall also be tested with the flow restricting mechanism in place.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Ila Jones, Program Administrator, Codes and Standards, 2555 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2100, (850)487-1824, Suncom 277-1824

If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Department of Community Affairs using the Florida Dual Party Relay System which can be reached at 1(800)955-8770 (Voice) or 1(800)955-9771 (TDD).

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

RULE CHAPTER NO.:	RULE CHAPTER TITLE:
14-66	Relocation Assistance Regulations
RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
14-66.007	Relocation Assistance Program

CHANGE NOTICE

SUMMARY OF CHANGE: The following changes are being made in response to a review by the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee:

1. 14-66.007(6)(a) is changed to replace the words "Within a reasonable period of time prior to displacement, adequate" with the word "Comparable" as follows:

(a) Comparable ~~Within a reasonable period of time prior to displacement, adequate~~ replacement dwellings shall be available or provided for each displaced person and such determination shall be accompanied by an analysis of all relocation issues involved and a specific plan to resolve such issues; and

2. 14-66.007(6)(b) is changed to delete the word “adequately” as follows:

(b) The relocation program ~~adequately~~ provides orderly, timely, and efficient relocation of displaced persons, including, when appropriate, Housing of Last Resort as required in 49 C.F.R., Part 24, and these regulations.

3. In 14-66.007(b) “Department” is changed to “Agency” as follows:

(b) Prior to moving personal property for a residential move, performed by a commercial mover, or any non-residential move, when the move is expected to exceed \$10,000, at least two estimates of move costs shall be obtained by the ~~Agency Department~~ or the displaced person(s). The amount of the payment is limited to the lower of the two estimates. When a move is expected to cost less than \$10,000, a single move estimate prepared by a commercial mover or a qualified ~~Agency Department~~ employee shall be sufficient.

4. 14-66.007(7)(c) is substantially reworded and split into a (7)(c) and (7)(d) as follows:

(c) Moves which require special handling of items to be moved, or subcontracted labor, will be monitored by the Department. In moves of specialty operations, such as plant nurseries or industrial plants, a specialist may be hired to provide the required monitoring. A detailed monitoring report will include:

1. Date and time of report;
2. Location, such as acquired or replacement site;
3. Number and types, such as general laborer, foreman, of personnel actually involved in the move, including time period each worked;
4. Equipment being used in the move;
5. Quantity of inventory moved during the monitoring period;
6. Special services performed, such as electrical, plumbing, etc., with breakdown as to work done per item, per length of time;
7. Unusual circumstances or special conditions affecting the move during the reporting period; and
8. Advisory services provided during the monitoring period.

~~(d) In the event the Agency requires a move to be monitored~~ When a move is monitored, eligibility for payment shall be contingent on a written agreement between the Agency and the displaced person(s) as to:

1. The date and time the move is to begin;
2. The items that are listed as part of the realty in the appraisal report and which are not eligible for moving expense reimbursement; and
3. The displaced person’s list of items to be moved.

5. 14-66.007(7)(d) through (7)(n) are renumbered as (7)(e) through (7)(o).

6. 14-66.007(7)(n) [renumbered to (7)(o)] is changed to delete “, as defined in 40 C.F.R. Parts 261.1 and 262.11, must” and replace with “,which is required to” and to add “shall be disposed of” after the reference to “Title 40 C.F.R. Part 262”as follows:

~~(o)(n)~~ Any individual or business which generates solid waste shall make a hazardous waste determination pursuant to the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA), and the Florida Resource and Management Act. All hazardous waste, ~~as defined in 40 C.F.R. Parts 261.2 and 262.11, must~~ which is required to be disposed of in accordance with Chapter 403, Florida Statutes, and Title 40 C.F.R. Part 262, shall be disposed of at the sole cost of the individual or business before the subject site is vacated.

Notice of Rulemaking was published in *Florida Administrative Weekly*, Vol. 26, No. 25, dated June 23, 1999.

NOTE: The add/delete (underline/strike through) coding refers to changes from the proposed language as set out in the original notice.

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
33-601.602	Community Release Programs
33-601.606	Placement of Inmates into Community Release Programs

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing on the above referenced proposed Rules, as noticed in the Florida Administrative Weekly, Vol. 26, No. 36, date September 8, 2000, will be held at 1:00 p.m., on Tuesday, October 24, 2000, at the Department of Corrections Central Office located at 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399.

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
33-601.820	Maximum Management

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 26, No. 29, July 21, 2000, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly:

33-601.820 Maximum Management.

(1) General. Maximum Management is a temporary status for an inmate who, through a recent ~~current~~ incident or a series of recent ~~current~~ incidents, has been identified as being an extreme security risk to the Department and requires an immediate level of control beyond that available in close management or death row.

(2) Definitions.

(a) through (b) No change.

(c) Maximum Management (MM) – refers to a temporary status for an inmate who, through a recent current incident or series of recent current incidents, has been identified as being an extreme security risk to the Department and requires an immediate level of control beyond that available in close management or death row. The Secretary shall designate which institutions are authorized to house maximum management inmates, based upon the needs of the department.

(d) Maximum Management Cell – a single-cell housing type that has two doors, a grille front with and door, ~~a solid door external to the grille and~~ a securable opening for feeding and cuffing, and a solid door in close proximity of the external grille door.

(e) through (h) No change.

(3) Maximum Management Placement Criteria.

(a) An inmate shall have, at a minimum, met the criteria for placement in Close Management I or death row and participated in a recent current incident or series of recent current incidents which demonstrate:

1. through 4. No change.

(b) through (e) No change.

(4) Conditions of Placement in Maximum Management.

(a) During initial placement of an Any inmate initially placed into maximum management will be provided the following will be provided:

1. No change.

2. Bedding – (one mattress, one pillow, one pillow case and one blanket);

3. Solid Door – Should an inmate’s behavior require that the solid door be closed for security reasons, the Shift Supervisor may authorize this immediate restriction. The Shift Supervisor shall notify the ICT the following day and the ICT shall approve, disapprove or modify this restriction. The ICT shall notify the State Classification Office Chairperson for final approval, disapproval or modification of the ICT decision as described in (5) of this rule.

~~4.3. Reading materials – (a bible, or religious testament or other reading material specifically related to the inmate’s faith only);~~

~~5.4. Out-of-doors recreation – (limited to once every 30 days);~~

~~6.5. Meals shall be served on paper or styrofoam products only;~~

~~7.6. Legal materials;~~

~~8.7. Inmate Grievance forms;~~

~~9.8. Legal Visits; with attorney or emergency visits as approved by the warden;~~

10. Mail correspondence as provided for Close Management inmates for the purpose of conducting legal business only.

(b) Inmates in maximum management status shall not be allowed to make routine bank transactions or canteen purchases, with the exception of stamp purchases for ~~legal~~ mail.

(c) The conditions set forth in (a) and (b) above shall be reviewed at least weekly by the ICT, and when the ICT determines the inmate has sufficiently demonstrated positive adjustment, consideration shall be given to adjusting the inmate’s conditions to the extent authorized for Close Management I inmates. The Institutional Classification Team shall document their justification for adjustment on Form DC6-101, Referral for Maximum Management. The State Classification Office, upon their review, may also consider adjusting the inmate’s conditions. Any adjustment to the conditions made by the State Classification Office shall be documented on Form DC6-101.

(5) Maximum Management Conditions After Initial Placement. Should the inmate’s behavior require alteration of initial placement conditions or previously relaxed conditions as described in (4)(a) and (b), the Institutional Classification Team shall make the recommendation to the State Classification Office chairperson on Form DC6-101, Referral for Maximum Management. The State Classification Office chairperson shall approve, disapprove or modify the recommendations.

~~(d) If, based on the inmate’s overall adjustment, a relaxed condition needs additional review, the Institutional Classification Team or State Classification Office shall follow the procedure set forth in Rule 33-601.820(9).~~

(5) through (8) renumbered (6) through (9) No change.

~~(9) Maximum Management Conditions After Initial Placement. Should the inmate’s behavior require alteration of previously relaxed conditions as described in (4)(a), the Institutional Classification Team shall make the recommendation to the State Classification Office Chairperson on Form DC6-101, Referral for Maximum Management. The State Classification Office chairperson shall approve, disapprove or modify the recommendations.~~

(10) through (11) No change.

(12) Other Conditions Of Confinement.

(a) No change.

(b) Religious services shall be delivered by institutional chaplaincy staff or approved volunteers only.

(c) through (d) No change.

(e) Inmates who are housed in Maximum Management will have health care services to the same extent as all other close management inmates. Monitoring of inmates will be as described in 33-601.809, Close Management – Case Management Responsibilities.

Specific Authority 944.09 FS. Law Implemented 944.09 FS. History–New

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Richard Dugger ~~Stan Czerniak~~

The rule shall now read as follows:

61G6-9.007 Qualifications of Course Instructors.

(4) A course provider may request approval by the board regarding the qualifications of a particular instructor for a particular course.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Anthony Spivey, Executive Director, Electrical Contractors' Licensing Board, Northwood Centre, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0750.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District

RULE CHAPTER NO.:	RULE CHAPTER TITLE:
40E-7	Miscellaneous Provisions
RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
40E-7.523	Access to Management Areas; Closures
40E-7.527	Hunting; Possession and Use of Firearms
40E-7.534	Special Use Licenses
40E-7.538	Establishment of South Florida Water Management District Management Areas Open to the Public

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Accountancy

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
61H1-33.003	Continuing Professional Education NOTICE OF CHANGE

Pursuant to subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule published in Vol. 26, No. 29, July 21, 2000, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly. Based on comments received from the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee, the rule is being changed to read as follows.

Section (1)(b) shall read as follows:

(b) Licensees who do not meet the requirements by June 30th will be granted an automatic extension until September 15th provided the licensee submits an additional 8 hours in Accounting and Auditing subjects. An automatic extension will be granted until December 1st provided the licensee submits an additional 16 hours in Accounting and Auditing subjects. Licensees utilizing the automatic extension must submit the required information postmarked by September 15th or December 1st.

Subsection (2) now reads as follows:

(2) Educational instruction or training in public accounting subjects or courses of study is hereby defined as formal programs of learning, as defined below, which contribute directly to professional competency following licensure to practice public accountancy. Unless otherwise approved by the Board pursuant to section 120.542, F.S., subjects or courses of study qualifying an individual for the purpose of this rule shall be limited to:

- (a) Accounting and auditing subjects to consist of:
 - (a) through (b) renumbered 1. through 2. No change.
 - (b) Technical business subjects to consist of:
 - 1. through 2. No change.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Martha Willis, Executive Director, Board of Accountancy, 240 N. W. 76 Drive, Suite #1, Gainesville, FL 32607

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rules in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 26, No. 30, July 28, 2000 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly:

The changes were made in response to comments received from The Florida Legislature Joint Administrative Procedures Committee and District staff.

In the first sentence in subsection 40E-7.527(1), F.A.C. "and regulations" has been deleted.

In the first sentence in subsection 40E-7.534(7), F.A.C. the spelling of "purpose" has been corrected.

In the first sentence in section 40E-7.538, F.A.C. has been changed so that when adopted it will read: "The South Florida Water Management District does hereby establish the following areas as Management Areas that are open to the public under the General and Specific Rules of the District, located in Chapter 40E-7, F.A.C., and under Rules and Ordinances of cooperating management entities."

Subsection 40E-7.538(2), F.A.C. has been deleted.

Subsection 40E-7.538(3) through 40E-7.538(23), F.A.C. has been renumbered to read: 40E-7.538(2) through 40E-7.538(22), F.A.C.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Electrical Contractors' Licensing Board

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
61G6-9.007	Qualifications of Course Instructors NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 26, No. 36, September 8, 2000, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly. The change is in response to comments received from the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing Home Administrators

RULE NO.: 64B10-13.300 RULE TITLE: Reactivation of Inactive License

NOTICE OF CORRECTION

The above-proposed rule was published in the September 22, 2000 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly, Vol. 26, No. 38., on page 4394. The date of the hearing, which was originally published as November 10, 2000, has been changed and will now be November 9, 2000. The foregoing change does not affect the substance of the proposed rule. The person to be contacted regarding the above change is, John Taylor, Executive Director, Board of Nursing Home Administrators/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C04, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3254.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing Home Administrators

RULE NO.: 64B10-14.004 RULE TITLE: Disciplinary Guidelines; Range of Penalties; Aggravating and Mitigating Circumstances

NOTICE OF CORRECTION

The above-proposed rule was published in the September 22, 2000 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly, Vol. 26, No. 38, on page 4394. The date of the hearing, which was originally published as November 10, 2000, has been changed and will now be November 9, 2000. The foregoing change does not affect the substance of the proposed rule. The person to be contacted regarding the above change is, John Taylor, Executive Director, Board of Nursing Home Administrators/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C04, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3254.

**Section IV
Emergency Rules**

DEPARTMENT OF THE LOTTERY

RULE TITLE: Instant Game Number 318, LUCKY 7'S RULE NO.: 53ER00-41

SUMMARY OF THE RULE: This emergency rule describes Instant Game 318, "LUCKY 7'S," for which the Department of the Lottery will start selling tickets on a date to be determined by the Secretary of the Department. The rule sets forth the specifics of the game, determination of prizewinners and the number and size of prizes in the game.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE EMERGENCY RULE IS: Diane D. Schmidt, Legal Analyst, Department of the Lottery, Capitol Complex, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4011

THE FULL TEXT OF THE EMERGENCY RULE IS:

53ER00-41 Instant Game Number 318, LUCKY 7'S.

(1) Name of Game. Instant Game Number 318, "LUCKY 7'S."

(2) Price. LUCKY 7'S tickets sell for \$1.00 per ticket.

(3) LUCKY 7'S lottery tickets shall have a series of numbers in Machine Readable Code (or bar code) on the back of the ticket, along with a VIRN under the latex area on the ticket. To be a valid winning LUCKY 7'S lottery ticket, a combination of essential elements sufficient to validate the ticket must be present as set forth in Rule 53ER92-63(1)(a), F.A.C. In the event a dispute arises as to the validity of any LUCKY 7'S lottery ticket, the VIRN number under the latex shall prevail over the bar code.

(4) The play symbols and play symbol captions are as follows:

INSERT SYMBOLS

(5) The prize symbols and prize symbol captions are as follows:

INSERT SYMBOLS

(6) The legend is as follows:

INSERT SYMBOLS

(7) Determination of Prize Winners. The holder of a ticket having three "7's" exposed in the play area in any one row, column or diagonal shall be entitled to the prize shown in the PRIZE BOX play area. Prize amounts which may appear in the PRIZE BOX play area are \$1, \$2, \$4, \$7, \$17, \$27, \$77, \$277, and \$777. If "TICKET" is shown in the PRIZE BOX play area, the holder shall be entitled to a prize of a \$1.00 ticket, except as follows. A person who submits by mail a LUCKY 7'S lottery ticket which entitles the holder to a prize of a \$1.00 ticket and whose mailing address is outside the state of Florida will receive a check for \$1.00 in lieu of an actual ticket.

(8) The value, number of prizes, and odds of winning in Instant Game Number 318 are as follows: